
1

Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed
Sent: 17 January 2024 23:07
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar; Sandeep Bhat; Stephen P; Prakash Mistry; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair
Subject: FW: TC Recommendation - Celfrost -  Equipment for Lucknow Carl's Jr. Outlets
Attachments: PI CARLSJR ADANI LUCKNOW AIRPRT JAN-24.pdf

Dear Trupti 
 
Please find trail mail confirmation form Manish TC. Kindly upload the detail on Safal for further processing from Sandeep end. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>  
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 10:00 AM 
To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Saeed Khan 
<saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; 
Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: TC Recommendation - Celfrost - Equipment for Lucknow Carl's Jr. Outlets 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sandeep/Irfan 
 
With reference to trailing mail, please proceed with release of PO for the approved items.  
 

A. SUMMARY 
Sl. 

No. Project Location Amount w/o Tax GST Amount with Tax Vendor 
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1 Carl's  LKO                                                        46,58,121            8,38,461.78                      54,96,582.78   Middleby Celfrost Innovations Pvt 
Ltd  

  TOTAL                                                          46,58,121            8,38,461.78                      54,96,582.78    
 

B. BOQ LINE Items: 

Sl. 
NO. Project Item 

No. Product Description Size Make Model UOM Qty 

238 Carl's 1 Nieco Jet Flow Broiler, JF143-2 Gas 
Broiler with Incendalyst™ (Catalyst)   Nieco JF143-2E No 1       

241 Carl's 4 Fryer Pitco SGH 50 (set of 2 vat) - 
Veg Fryer   Pitco  SGH50 No 1       

242 Carl's 5 12-Channel Timer (Fastron ZAP 
Z120240)   Fastron ZAP Z120240 No 1             

243 Carl's 6 12-Channel Timer (Fastron ZAP 
Z120240)   Fastron ZAP Z120240 No 1             

244 Carl's 7 Fryer Pitco SGH 50 (set of 2 vat) 
non-veg fryer   Pitco  SGH50 No 1       

          
All terms and conditions as per the attached quotation. 
 
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani 
 
 

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 11:52 AM 
To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> 
Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Saeed Khan 
<saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: RFQ - Kitchen Equipment for Lucknow F&B Outlets 
 
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 

 
Dear Manish  
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We can go ahead with below mentioned Equipments, vertical bun toaster is not required &  Ice cube machine I will let you the model numbers after taking confirmation 
from Brand head  
 

 

 
From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>  
Sent: 02 January 2024 17:55 
To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Saeed Khan 
<saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: RFQ - Kitchen Equipment for Lucknow F&B Outlets 
 
Dear Sandeep 
 
PFA revised proposal for your confirmation. 
 
Regards, 
Manish  Mulchandani 
 

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Saturday, December 30, 2023 1:05 PM 
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
 
We are in need of gas-operated equipment, but the quote received seems to be for electric equipment. If there was any communication specifying the purchase of electric 
equipment, kindly share the details with us. 
 

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>  
Sent: 29 December 2023 12:32 
To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: RFQ - Kitchen Equipment for Lucknow F&B Outlets 
 
Dear Sandeep 
 
Attached quote for your reference, Please confirm if the same items you seeks for Carl’s. 
 
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani 
 

From: Hitesh Bharti <hitesh@middlebycelfrost.com>  
Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 11:36 AM 
To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> 
Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Animesh Gupta <animesh@middlebycelfrost.com> 
Subject: RE: RFQ - Kitchen Equipment for Lucknow F&B Outlets 
 
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 

 
Hi Manish, 
 
Refer to our discussion , please find revised PI enclosed , looking forward to your PO. 
 
Best Regards 
Hitesh Bharti 
Middleby Celfrost Innovation Pvt. Ltd. 
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Unit no 713-716, 7th Floor, JMD Megapolis, 
Sohna Road, Sector 48 – Gurgaon. 
India Phone +91 9821484221 
 

From: Hitesh Bharti <hitesh@middlebycelfrost.com>  
Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2023 4:51 PM 
To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> 
Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Animesh Gupta <animesh@middlebycelfrost.com> 
Subject: RE: RFQ - Kitchen Equipment for Lucknow F&B Outlets 
 
Hi Manish , 
 
Greetings from Middleby Celfrost. 
 
We are pleased to submit a quote for CarlsJr Equipment you inquired about. Please find enclosed our quote. 
 
Please feel free to connect if you require any additional information and if you would like to proceed with this quote. 
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 5:32 PM 
To: Hitesh Bharti <hitesh@middlebycelfrost.com> 
Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com> 
Subject: RFQ - Kitchen Equipment for Lucknow F&B Outlets 
 
Dear Hitesh Please share your final pri ce for below mentioned ite ms which are require d for Lucknow Airport – Terminal 3. Please note, the P O will be released from Semolina whi ch is a JV of Adani & TFS. Sl. NO. Pr oject Ite m No. Product  
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBa nnerStart 

 

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender  

You have not previously corresponded with this sender.  
 

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBa nnerE nd 
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Dear Hitesh 
 
Please share your final price for below mentioned items which are required for Lucknow Airport – Terminal 3. Please note, the PO will be released from Semolina which is a JV of Adani & 
TFS. 
 

Sl. 
NO. Project Item 

No. Product Description Make Model UOM Qty Rate Amount 

173 Nestcafe   Induction Plate - 2 Nos Toast Master  E-DP-818 No 2     

238 Carl's 1 
Nieco Jet Flow Broiler, JF143-2 Gas 
Broiler with Incendalyst™ 
(Catalyst) 

Nieco JF143-2E No 1     

239 Carl's 2 Neico belt separator Nieco   No 1     
240 Carl's 3 Neico Paneer slider Nieco   No 1     

241 Carl's 4 Fryer Pitco SGH 50 (set of 2 vat) - 
Veg Fryer Pitco  SGH50 No 1     

242 Carl's 5 12-Channel Timer (Fastron ZAP 
Z120240) Fastron ZAP 

Z120240 No 1     

243 Carl's 6 12-Channel Timer (Fastron ZAP 
Z120240) Fastron ZAP 

Z120240 No 1     

244 Carl's 7 Fryer Pitco SGH 50 (set of 2 vat) 
non-veg fryer Pitco  SGH50 No 1     

247 Carl's 10 Ice Machine & Storage Bin 
Celfrost/ 
Manitowoc/ 
Hoshizaki/ Scotsman  

90 – 100 
kg No 1     

 
 
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani  
Contracts & Procurement 
Cell No. | +91 8105870198 
Adani Airport Holdings Limited 
 
Office Address | 6th Floor | East, Commerce House 6, Corporate Road, Off S G Highway, Prahladnagar, Ahmedabad 380 051, Gujarat, India 
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DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is 
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this 
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views 
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  
 
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


